COV 152000

1106 N. Country Club
Carlsbad, NM 88220
November 12, 2000

ey

Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin (/; S > 5 2e
P. 0. Box 2265 o5e /255

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2265

Re: Chesapeake Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico, Burnett “1" Well.

Dear sir:

I own several minor parcels both in and outside the unit Chesapeake 1s dedicating to their
proposed Burnett “1" well. Since Chesapeake has completed their drilling division order title
work, [ would appreciate being informed just which of my properties, size, and what my share of
the AFE would be if I should elect to participate in the planned well. If this 1s provided, and
Chesapeake proves the need for their requested unorthodox well location, I will have no
opposition to my interests being force pooled, subject to the customary terms of pooling orders.

I will expect Chesapeake to furnish the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division and
myself with detailed costs of the well upon completion, whether [ elect to participate or not.

Sincerely,
Bill Taylor

copies: NMOCD
Chesapeake Operating, Inc.



